

KATE CATALINA

INFLUENCER

Profile

I am a certified death doula, advanced care planner, licensed real estate agent, and most importantly an almost 60 year old United State military spouse. I expanded my business to transitions of all variations and have been partner to my navy spouse for over 23 years.

EXPERIENCE

ENTREPRENEUR

Catalina Group

2023 - Present

- Transitions services for end-of-life, divorce, the "sandwich" generation, and launching children from childhood to adulthood
- · Legacy Services for shifting memories to history.
- Real Estate in Virginia, California, and statewide via referrals.

MILITARY SPOUSE

Twenty-two year marriage

2003 - Present

- Growing a budding relationship to a force of partnership with my husband.
- Raised two emerging adults within the military lifestyle of moving frequently, changing schools, re-establishing friend groups often, and through a global pandemic.
- · Guiding said emerging adults through emancipation.
- Lead and manage Spouse Groups within my husbands commands. *

CHILDREN'S STORYBOOK GARDEN & MUSEUM

www.childrensstorybookgarden.org

· Founding Board Member

559.362.0003 *



kbcatalina@gmail.com



TBD - currently in transition



www.catalinagroup.org

EDUCATION

SECONDARY SCHOOL

Julius T. Wright School for Girls

1974 - 1984

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE - MARKETING

Spring Hill College, Mobile, AL

1990

SKILLS

- People
 - Fostering relationships
 - Managing during crisis
 - Rallying
- Data to Information Management
 - Spreadsheets
 - Trends & Fads
 - Relating to the public